

From: Ryan McCourt

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: December 06, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 2026-EX-ST-2019

---

Message:

Hello -

I can confirm that the GPS coordinates for the Black Mountain site (33°03'06"N 114°49'42"W) correspond to the intended site for our experiments.

We had indicated El Centro as being the nearest city, but it is a substantial distance from the site. I have amended the license application to now indicate Imperial Gables, CA for that site, which appears to be the closest community to the intended site.

Thanks-

-Ryan McCourt